
Peevey, Michael R. 
6/5/2012 10:24:06 PM 
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Billing 

Agreed, 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 05:37 PM 
To: Peevey, Michael R. 
Subject: FW: Billing 

FYI. I told her option 1. Redact 
ed needs to pay her fair share., 

From: Miller, Suzy 
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2012 3:42 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: Torres, Albert 
Subject: FW: Billing 

Brian, 

Redacted currently has a balance of $298.48 ($192.10 is >30 days old -April bill). We 
have two options we can provide for President Peevey. 

1. Start service for him as of |Redacte||ast bill date of 6/1/12. The closing bill of $298.48 
will go tolReda I via her current electronic billing option.. 

2. Start service for President Peevey as of 4/2/12. This will create a bill for him in the 
amount of $298.48 instead of I Redact I 

Please let me know which option would be best. 

SB GT&S 0200291 

mailto:BKC7@pge.com


Thank you, 

Suzy 

SB GT&S 0200292 


